
Republic of the PhiliPPines
DEPARTMENT OT ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng EnertiYa)
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NoTlcE oF AWARD {NOA)

IUIR. BRENDOITI C. ROJAS
Buildirg Manager
ERT CORPORATIOITI
2rd Floor Tolentino 2020 Bldg.'
Ecoland, Davao City

Dear Mr. Rojas:

This is to infom you that upon thelecommendation of the Bids and Awards committee

{BAC), $,e hereby a;;Aio Enf CORPORAfiON the conhac't forthe Procurement of

Ev y'oz+ Once 
'spid 

l-e"se of DoE MFo in the amount of Tbrea lrlillion seven

iunUr"a fwenty-iwo ihousand Fourteen Pesos and Twedy€even Gentavos

Only f Php3 J22,O1 4.ttl.

NOA lssued shalt be concuned within three (3) days uponnotificatbn' Please retumthe

iigned NOR to *re anC Secretariat urithin inb sdmg peri,od and failure to do so shall

constitute sufficient grouno for the cancellation of this Award witlrout preiudice to other

available remedy anl sanctions that the DOE may resort to.

Thankyou,

Very truly youts,
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FELIX WILL$AIJii B. FUENTEBELIS
Undersecretary
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